North Carolina Community College System
CDMMUNITY Dr. Jeff A. Cox
COLLEG Es President

200 W. Jones St., Raleigh NC 27603

NUMBERED MEMO CC23-037

TO: Chief Academic Officers
Chief Student Development Administrators

FROM: Dr. James W. Kelley, AVP — Student Services
SUBJECT: Transfer Advisory Committee Actions — October 5, 2023
DATE: November 6, 2023
As a part of the October 5, 2023, meeting, the Transfer Advisory Committee (TAC) approved
changing the following course designation to pre-major/elective.
e HSE 110 Introduction to Human Services
The transfer course list at the following website will be updated within five (5) business days of

this memo: Comprehensive Articulation Agreement. If you have questions, please contact JW
Kelley at 919-807-7108 or kelleyj@nccommunitycolleges.edu.

JWK/jwk

C: Dr. Jeff Cox
Mr. Peter Hans
Dr. Kimberly Gold
Dr. David Loope
Dr. Margaret Annunziata
Dr. Brian Merritt
Dr. David English
Dr. Lisa Eads
Dr. Jonathan Loss
Ms. Angela Anderson
Dr. Eric Fotheringham
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